IT RFP, Module 1
	Slide 1


	[Prior to commencing the class, open the PD web page so that you can toggle to it later.  The site is: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/Default.aspx?alias=www.dgs.ca.gov/pd.  
Write the following address somewhere the class can see it – you will refer to it later during the day – label it as “Training Site”: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/pd/Programs/CalPCA/Info/IACP1.aspx. 
Open up the Tic-Tac-Toe power point  for Exercise 5 and minimize it. 
Project the PowerPoint slides on the screen up front. Give students a five minute warning that you will be taking control of the computers [see post it with commands for releasing and taking control of student computers]
Welcome to the California Procurement and Contracting Academy (Cal-PCA) Intermediate Acquisition Certificate Program (IACP).  
This module is the first one of the series for Information Technology – Request for Proposals.

· Introduce yourself, co-instructor, and Cal-PCA facilitator (more in-depth later)
· Restrooms

· Evacuation procedures. Go left out door and quick left through door with exit sign, leave the building and walk to the back and right. Instructors will bring the roster and take roll call. 
· Name tents

· Roster & sign-in. For IACP, you need to have fulfilled prerequisites. If you have a registration question please see the Cal-PCA facilitator. If making up a day, fill out the green Make-Up registration Form.
· Breaks 9:45 & 2:30 (cannot renter rear door w/out badge), lunch (11:30-12:30) & ending time is 4:30 (we will try for 4, but some days we will need to stay until 4:30).
· No Food/drinks with lids in training room (the building has a Cafeteria and CalSTRS cafeteria is next door)

· Cell phones – turn off

· Parking garage (no in/out privileges)

· Parking Lot concept
Make sure everyone’s computer is on and they can see the slides on their monitor.

Let’s start with an overview of the program purpose.


Program Purpose
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	The core series of the Basic Acquisition Certificate Program in Cal-PCA laid the foundation upon which the procurement environment is built.  It introduced concepts and terminology, and provided a framework for processes. 

The approach in the core series of the Intermediate program applies what was learned from the Basic program while focusing on the unique laws, policies, procedures, and methods applicable to a particular type of transaction.  What we mean by a “particular type of transaction” is that the series is devoted to one classification and one solicitation type.

The focus of this Intermediate core series is information technology when using a Request for Proposal or RFP.

The IT RFP series will follow the same Acquisition Process phases identified in the Basic level.




IT RFP Series
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	In the Basic training, you learned that the Acquisition Process consists of three (3) phases.

There is:

· Acquisition Planning 

· Acquisition Phase 

· Post Award Administration

As you are aware, these phases are applicable for all transactions.  However, the time and effort expended in each phase varies depending on:

· What is being acquired and

· How it is being acquired 

When you’re working on a formal acquisition, such as one that uses an RFP, it will generally require more time and effort than an informal acquisition.  With the information provided throughout this series, you’ll see what is needed with an RFP.

Today our focus is Acquisition Planning.  Other modules will cover the Acquisition Phase for the RFP.



[ INSTRUCTOR NOTE: Formal Competitive Level IT Goods and Services dollar Threshold is Over $1,000,000, as stipulated in SCMv3 1.A2.0 Categories or subcategories and dollar thresholds. ]
Subsequent RFP Modules
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	The other days in this series cover various aspects of the Acquisition Phase.  Subsequent modules specifically address:

· Solicitation Development (IACP Module 2) – or how to create the Request for Proposals

· Process Administration (IACP Module 3) – which means what to do when conducting the solicitation process – this includes understanding the rules governing competition

· Evaluation (IACP Module 4) -  how to approach a formal Evaluation 

· Selection and Award (IACP Module 5) -  what occurs during Selection & Award
· Post Award and Contract Management (IACP Module 6) – how to administer and manage a contract after award  

The modules are staggered to accommodate your work schedules and allow time to absorb information. 

During the IT RFP series, two quizzes will be given.  There will be one at the end of the module 3 on Process Administration and the other is at the end of the series.  The quizzes are open book, so you don’t need to be concerned about them. The quizzes inform instructors how well we are covering the material.
You may be progressing through the six modules with the same people attending today – so let’s learn a little about each other.


 Introductions
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	Please take a few moments to review the “Introduction Points” on the slide as we’d like everyone to introduce themselves and briefly share your procurement experience.  

The information to discuss is listed on the slide.

You’ll want to share:

-Your name
-What Department you’re from

-Also share information about your State procurement experience.  This includes:

· The classification of transactions you normally handle – such as goods, services, or IT

· Whether you’ve had experience with all acquisition approaches – by this I mean competitive, non-competitive, and/or existing sources such as Leveraged Procurement Agreements
· The dollar range of transactions you’ve dealt with – or merely if your experience is with both informal and formal procurements

· Also, how long you’ve been doing this type of work

[ INSTRUCTOR NOTE: Start with yourself first and model being concise and not long-winded, but covering all bullets – and, don’t forget your co-instructor and the Cal-PCA facilitator.]



Today’s Schedule
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	Now that you know a little more about each other, let’s look at what we’ll be doing today.  
During today’s module, our schedule includes:

· Familiarization with Volume 3 of the State Contracting Manual 

· Planning and approval associated with an information technology RFP

· Discussion regarding an Information Technology Procurement Plan, and

· Information about RFP strategy

As we move through the day, this slide will reappear and track our progress.



[ Instructor Note: The approval process that utilizes the ITPP will be changed in the future. Curriculum will be updated upon release of the Broadcast Bulletin and revision of the SCMv3.]

Objectives
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	When you have completed the module today, you should be able to:

· Locate information in SCM Volume 3

· Identify ITPP parameters so that you’re aware when an ITPP is needed and the type of information contained in the document, and

· Determine what items to consider for RFP review or development

 


Moving Along – SCM V3
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	The first topic covered today is Volume 3 of the State Contracting Manual.

Volume 3 will be one of your lifelines when conducting IT acquisitions.  The manual contains a myriad of information including:

· Links to solicitation models – including the RFP

· Information regarding review and approval requirements, such as OLS review of RFPs

· Identification of contractual models and required language, such as:

· The Special Provisions modules and 

· The General Provisions, and 

· Various other requirements and direction, such as:

· Which transactions must be advertised and

· Information related to evaluation, award, and documentation

Therefore, it is important that you become familiar with its contents and understand the best method to use to navigate through the information.

Hopefully, most of you have already been using the manual – so this will serve as a review – plus you might gain a couple of useful tips.

We’re going to start by giving you some background information about the manual.




SCM V3 - Background
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	As a result of Senate Bill 954 – Statutes of 2005, Public Contract Code section 12104(a) was established and required that a manual be created containing information technology policies, procedures and methods for soliciting bids. 
This resulted in publication of the State Contracting Manual, Volume 3, in January 2007.

The law also directed that the IT procurement policy contained in the State Administrative Manual be incorporated into the new manual.  As a result, SAM 5200 was condensed and approximately 50 subsections were removed and applicable information was placed in the SCM volume.

The manual is used by both those conducting IT acquisitions in DGS/PD and those that have IT purchasing authority – so you need to be careful when reading material to make sure that what is stated pertains to your situation.

The manual is housed on the Procurement Division website.  The PD address is on the slide.

Let’s log onto the computer and go to the location listed on the slide.  The password is “password.”  [Release their computers so they can log on.  (RESET ALL – SHOW TEACH)  
Is everyone logged on?  Are you at the PD website homepage?

http://www.dgs.ca.gov/pd/Home.aspx
On the PD website use your curser to click on the “Forms & Resources Library” link on the left hand side of the page.  Next, in the middle of the page click on the blue accordion folder titled, “Reference Material.”   Now, move down to the bold category titled, “Policy Handbooks & Manuals” and click on State Contracting Manual (SCM), Volume 3.  
Is everyone at the State Contracting Manual, Volume 3 Table of Contents page?  Notice, there is an opening paragraph and a number of items listed below the opening paragraph.  




SCM V3 – Background (Continued - A)
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	The first item is the “Introduction.”  The “Introduction” provides general information about the manual and provides links to other reference documents.

Following that are twelve (12) chapters.  Chapter 1 is “Purchase Authority.”  

You can see there are various Chapter subjects.  For example:

· Chapter 4 is “Competitive Solicitations”  

· Chapter 8 is “Purchase Documents.”

I’m going to open the “Introduction” Chapter.  Each item listed in the Table of Contents is a hyperlink that takes you to information within this Chapter, not to other Chapters.  The general rule for hyperlinks within Chapters is that they are highlighted in blue, but some may be gray and you will know they are a link by placing your cursor over them and seeing the message, “Ctrl + click to follow link.”
To exit the Chapter, I’m going to click on the red “X” at the top right side of the screen. 
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	On the PD Home page, in the far right column, below the box titled, “What’s New” see another box titled, “PD Quick Links.” The first bullet in that box is “Broadcast Bulletins.” Please click on that link.
Broadcast Bulletins announce contracts, events, and changes in policy. Changes in policy include revisions to the State Contracting Manual, Volumes 2 and 3.  As of January 1, 2012, the broadcast bulletin identification numbers now begin with a “P” if they are policy-oriented. This makes it easier to find specific broadcast bulletins.  Go ahead and click on a year.  It takes you to a page that lists the bulletins that have been published for this year.  The bulletins are listed chronologically and the letter in front of the numerical identifier lets you know whether the subject of the bulletin relates to a contract, an event or a policy change.

SCM V3 – Background (Continued - B)
Whenever a broadcast bulletin announcing a change in policy is released, the SCM is updated and the information from the bulletin is incorporated into the appropriate manual.  Some of you may already be familiar with this web site that lists the three kinds of bulletins.  

Bulletins are generally sent to PCOs (Procurement & Contracting Officers) and PACs (Purchasing Authority Contacts).  If you are not a PCO or a PAC and want to receive notification, this web page provides a subscription service.  That feature is at the bottom of the page, so scroll down.

Near the bottom of the screen, you will see “If you would like to receive or discontinue receiving our Broadcast Bulletins, click Subscribe/Unsubscribe.” 

Click on subscribe/unsubscribe to type in your e-mail address.  Once an email address is typed in, clicking on “Subscribe” activates the subscription.  A notice will then be e-mailed to you any time this page is changed.

If anyone wants to do that now, go ahead.  [pause]  We recommend that you do subscribe so you have up-to-date information about policy changes.
Now, click on the Forms & Resources Library link in the left-hand column, then return to the SCM Volume 3. Does everyone remember how to find the SCMv3 web page? [Reference Material/ Policy Handbooks & Manuals/ State Contracting Manual (SCM), Volume 3.] 
As you saw when the “Chapter Introduction” was opened - within the chapters there are hyperlinks that take you to other locations.  The location might be:

· Another page 

· A different document, or 

· To another website  

The standard navigation sequence to exit a hyperlink location is to first try the “Back” button on the Web bar.  If that option isn’t available, then use the “X” in the upper right corner of the screen to close the document. [Demonstrate what you just said if you haven’t already.]
___________________________________________________________


SCM V3 – Background (Continued - C)

	SCM V3 – Background (Continued - D)
Although the items listed in the Chapter 8 Table of Contents are not blue, they are hyperlinks that will take you to the area in the chapter that you have selected. 
1. Together, let’s control/ click on Item 8.1.6 (SCPRS Internet Site) and you’ll see it will take you to that location

At this point, the “Back” button is not accessible.  If you want to navigate further within the Chapter – you’ll need to scroll.  If you want to exit the Chapter (WHICH WE WON’T DO YET) – you would use the red “X” in the upper right corner.  Let’s hyperlink to a different website.

Click on the SCPRS Internet site hyperlink that appears in 8.1.6.  If you get the “pop-up” screen with the security alert, select “yes.” Do you see the blue accordion folder titled, “State Contracting and Procurement Registration System.” At this point we’ve left the website that houses the manual.  Has anyone ever entered information into SCPRS? (If yes, ask that person to explain to the class what it is – if no response, explain) 
NOTE: The SCPRS is an Internet-based application that was developed as a contract tracking system to provide a centralized database on State contracting and purchasing transactions. Any and all purchase documents valued over $5,000 shall be registered in the SCPRS, regardless of the contract type.  This includes, but is not limited to grants, subvention contracts, and exempt contracts.  Departments are encouraged to also enter information for lower dollar-value transactions.  (for additional information, see MM 03-09)   
To return to the SCMv3 Table of Contents, what would you use - the “Back” button or the red “X”?  (ANS: When there is a choice – use the “Back” button.)  

1. Click on the red “x” since you don’t have a choice.  Should a “Pop-up” screen appear, select “close current tab.””.

We’re going to switch back to the slides, so I am going to take back control of your computers.  I want to quickly review what we just covered.  [RESET ALL – TEACH TO ALL]

We were looking at the SCM Volume 3 which resides on the Procurement Division website shown on this slide.
	


SCM V3 - Organization
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	We looked at the organization of the manual and saw that it contains:

· A “Introduction” and

· Twelve (12) chapters about various subjects

Following that, I talked about revisions.


SCM V3 - Revisions 
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?
?

	I told you about:

· The function of Broadcast Bulletins and

· Showed you where to find the archived Bulletins.

I also told you how you can receive notification of a new bulletin by using the subscription service.

Was there anyone that entered their e-mail address today?

How many of you were already subscribing?

After we looked at the subscription service, I talked about navigating through the manual.


SCM V3 - Navigation
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	The manual includes hyperlinks to various places and documents.  We tried using some of those.

When you use a hyperlink, I talked about the best way to return to your previous location.  Your first choice is always to use the “Back” button.

I also mentioned that you can hyperlink from the Table of Contents at the beginning of a chapter.

The next subject we want to cover related to the SCM is “Identifiers”.  


SCM V3 - Identifier Example
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  ?


	Information in the manual is identified in a structured sequence.

The first digit represents the Chapter.  If you’re in Chapter 4, Competitive Solicitations, the identifier commences with a “4.”  If you’re in the Introduction Chapter – which doesn’t have a number, the identifier commences with the letter “I.”  The “I” stands for “Introduction.”

You can see from the slide,  the other digits represent the applicable:

· Section

· Topic, and

· Item Number

-For the “Mailing Lists” example on the slide, I’ve already said that Chapter 4 is “Competitive Solicitations.”

-Section A within Chapter 4 is titled “The Basics of Competitive Solicitations.”  

-Topic 1 within that Section is “General Requirements.” 

-And the title of Item 7 is “Mailing Lists.”

[Toggle to the Internet.  Do NOT release computers.]

On the screen the identifier for the SCPRS Internet site is 8.1.6.  With that identifier:

-What chapter number are we in? (ANS: 8)

-Would the “1” refer to a “Section” or “Topic”? (ANS: Topic number)

-And what is the “6”? (ANS: Item number)

This Chapter doesn’t have Section topics – that’s why you don’t see an alpha character.  

[Exit the Chapter.]
If you were looking at information found in the Procurement Planning chapter - what digit would it start with? (ANS: 2)

What about information in the Chapter on “Protest & Post Award Disputes” – what is the first digit for everything in that Chapter? (ANS: 7) 

[Toggle to the slides.]  To acquaint you further with the manual, we have an activity


SCM V3 – Familiarity Exercise
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	This is a 2 part exercise.  Once you have completed the first portion, I’ll explain the 2nd part.  [Exercise is located in the Exercise Section behind the blue divider page titled, “Exercise 1 -- SCMv3, Familiarity -- Part 1”]  

[Part 1:] In the first portion of the exercise, you’re going to search online to find the identifier for a particular subject.  Let’s go over a couple of examples together. 

The example on the slide has us searching for information regarding accepting free or loaner equipment from suppliers.  This information is found in Chapter 2.  The name of Chapter 2 is “Procurement Planning” - so that is what would be entered in that column.  The applicable Chapter number, Section & Topic number and Item number would also be entered on the form as shown on the slide. (2.A2.3)
Go back to SCM Vol. 3 website Table of Contents and demonstrate what you are saying below.

When logging the information on the handout, if you don’t recall the name of Chapter 2, scroll up a little to see the name – it’s Procurement Planning.  You would enter the corresponding information on the handout. 
You need to determine which chapter would likely contain that information and search there.  Also, there might be more than one place that contains the information.  If you discover more than one place, log  them all. 
[Continue on Page a.]


SCM V3 – Familiarity Exercise (Continued - A)
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	Let’s do Item #1 (IFB/RFP Solicitation Format)  on the Exercise Part 1 form.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            [Release their computers.  As you explain the situation below, demonstrate it by doing what is being said.]  If you’re still in Chapter 8 – go ahead and close the Chapter but remain on the SCM site.  

So what chapter would be a likely place to search for “IFB/RFP Solicitation Format”? (ANS: Chapter 4 ) 
Let’s open Chapter 4 and do the search together.  Select “Edit” and “Find”.  Type in “IFB/RFP” as the keyword.  Once you have done that, click on “Find Next.”  You can see that the first result we get isn’t what we want.  However, if we click on “Find Next” again, we do find something else.  What identifier number is it? (ANS: 4.B2.3).  What is the Chapter name? (ANS: Competitive Solicitations). 
Go ahead and write the information on your handout.  [Pause]  If I click on “Find Next” another time, you’ll see it continues to find additional locations for our search – so it’s possible that some topics might have more than one answer.  
Any questions? OK, let’s divide up the work since you won’t have time to complete the entire exercise by yourself.

The first thing you’re going to do is count off to 4.  [Start with the first person and have them say “1”.  The next person says “2.”  When “4” is reached, the next person starts over with “1.”  This continues until everyone has a number.  Write the following on the board:]

	If your # is:
	Then complete Exercise items:

	1
	2 – 5

	2
	6 – 9

	3
	10 – 13

	4
	14 – 16 


SCM V3 – Familiarity Exercise (Continued - B)
	Slide 14B

	The information I’ve written on the board lets you know which questions from the exercise you’ll be working on.  If your number is “1”, you’ll be doing exercise numbers 2-5, and so on for everyone else.  
Go ahead and do the exercise items that correspond to your number – as shown on the board. When you have completed your portion of the exercise, we’re going to go through the list and I’ll ask for answers.  [If you finish early, you are welcome to find someone else with your number to compare answers or you can continue working on additional responses.] [Allow 15 mins and adjust, if necessary.]  

Ok, let’s review the answers. If it is a topic that was not yours, be sure to write the answer on your paper because it might help during the 2nd part of the exercise.  We already did #1.  What is the “Chapter Name” and “Identifier” for #2?  [Continue through the list] 
[Part 2:]  Now that you’re familiar with how to locate topics within the SCM, you need to also be able to find key information related to a topic.  The 2nd part of our exercise does this but serves more than one purpose.  It’s a refresher of key information from the Basic level and it also highlights some information that will be useful during this Intermediate series.  
[You will find the next exercise in the Exercise Section of your workbook behind the blue divider page titled, “Exercise 2 – SCM Vol. 3 Familiarity – Part 2. I’ll walk through Group 1, exercise 1 on page 1 of your exercise form so you understand what you will be doing.]  
We determined from our first exercise - in Item #16 - that the Glossary is located in the “Chapter Introduction.”  [Open that chapter.]  From the exercise we know that the identifier for the Glossary is I.1.14.  [Open the Glossary.]  We’re looking for the definition for “Acquisition Approach.” [Read the definition].  We’re looking for the 3 Acquisition Approach options in this definition – one option is Competition – what are the other two options?  (ANS: Existing Sources and a Non-Competitive approach)   

[Have them count off by 6 and work in groups. Allot 15-20 minutes and watch to see whether to adjust timing. Have students provide answers as a group. Pass out answer sheets.]



Moving Along – Planning & Approval 
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	Now that you’re more familiar with SCM Volume 3, we’re going to move along to “Planning and Approval.”

We’re going to start our discussion regarding planning and approval by reviewing the Uniform Standards for Information Technology.




Uniform Standards (SAM 5230)
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	The standards, which were introduced in January 2007, apply to all information technology acquisitions – so they’re applicable for this process.  

The uniform standards are in Section 5230 of the State Administrative Manual.  The standards provide the framework for the acquisition process.  You can think of them as principles that govern IT purchasing activity.

· One standard is that acquisitions shall be conducted in a manner consistent with applicable laws, regulations, policies, and procedures

· Others are that acquisitions shall be conducted to advance the public policy purpose of the State program that the technology will serve

· Acquisitions shall be conducted in a professional manner that promotes direct, straightforward, and cooperative communication with the supplier community

· Acquisitions and projects shall comply with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements 

This was one of the topics identified in the previous exercise.  Do you recall which chapter of the manual contained information on this topic? (ANS: Chapter 3 Socioeconomic and Environmental Programs)

· Another standard is that contracting opportunities shall be enhanced, whenever possible, for eligible certified small businesses and DVBEs

· Also, new systems should be conceived in terms of a solution

This approach allows bidders to propose a solution rather than bidding on a solution defined by the State.

· The last standard on the slide is that regardless of the acquisition approach, the procurement process shall consist of three stages or phases.  We mentioned those 3 phases earlier today - what are those phases? 

(ANS:  -Acquisition Planning

            -Acquisition Phase

            -Post Award Activity or Administration)




Planning Actions
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	During the Basic level of training, you learned about Acquisition Planning.  We’re not going to duplicate what was previously covered – but we do want to build upon it.

The information on the slide coincides with the Basic level material and what is stated in Chapter 2 of the SCM regarding Procurement Planning.  It acknowledges that once a need or problem has been identified, there are various actions that must be taken as part of the planning process.

Most of the items should be self-explanatory – such as defining the need.  Market Research can play a big role when the need is defined.  What is identified during Market Research can significantly influence the statement of work in the RFP, associated strategy, and the timeline.

What does “classify the purchase” mean? (ANS: determine whether it is IT or non-IT, and whether it is goods or services)

The third bullet is “determine the approach.”  What are the three choices or options that were mentioned in our exercise this morning when we talked about the definition of “acquisition approach?” (ANS: competition, non-competitive, using existing sources)

The last bullet is the requirement to obtain approvals.  This applies to approvals within your department and ones that may be required from external sources – such as the California Technology Agency, www.ocio.ca.gov) or the Department of General Services (www.dgs.ca.gov) 

Later today we’ll focus on planning considerations that guide RFP development and strategy.  But first let’s take a generic look at certain topics that should function as triggers during your competitive IT acquisition planning process.  




Triggers (Competitive Approach) 
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	There are various topics that surface during the planning process that can impact the solicitation.  Please locate the “Sample Checklist for Competitive Solicitation Process” in the Handout Section of your Reference Materials.  It looks like this [Show them a copy of the Sample Checklist.]   

You can see it is divided into several sections.  The first section is the topic of Components.  There is a description that accompanies Components which lists items such as goods, hardware, software, and so on.  Item 2 is Timing and Time frames.  Item 3 is Installation and Delivery.  There are additional items on the back – such as 8 – Solicitation Factors.  The description for Solicitation Factors includes items that need to be considered in the Key Action Dates for the Request for Proposal (RFP).  

We’ll talk more about this handout later – but consider that all of the items listed are “triggers.”  These items can impact what should be contained in a solicitation.  The type of information technology goods or services being acquired can trigger various considerations.  For example:

· Remember from our exercise - we said if it is consulting services, you need to consider whether follow-on contracts will be an issue

· When we talked about Uniform Standards we mentioned that new systems should be conceived in terms of a solution.  If the type of information technology being acquired is a new system – you’ll need to consider using the type of solicitation document that allows bidders to propose solutions.  This could also impact how requirements are formatted.

· What is being acquired also impacts what is necessary related to project approval.       

The estimated dollar value of the acquisition can impact various aspects including:

· Whether or not an Feasibility Study Report (FSR) is required for a project

· Who approves the project – whether an FSR must be sent to the Technology Agency or if your department has project approval authority

· Who approves the procurement plan (ITPP) – your department or Procurement Division (PD)?

· Who conducts the procurement – is it within your department’s purchasing authority 

· Whether financing or leasing is a consideration 

· If a Certification of Compliance is required

· Whether additional funding is necessary – maybe a Budget Change Proposal (BCP) is needed

· The choice of solicitation documents

[Continue on Page 18A.]


Triggers (Competitive Approach) (Continued - a) 
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	When the solicitation document used is an RFP, you also need to plan on: 

· Creating an ITPP and submitting it to PD – we’ll be providing information on the ITPP later today

· The RFP must be reviewed by Department of General Services/Office of Legal Services prior to release (PCC 12104(c)) – this was discussed in our earlier exercise – How many days should you allow for review? (ANS: minimum of 10 working days)

The timeline is also a significant trigger for the planning process.  Not only must you consider the time needed for creation and approval of documents, such as an FSR, ITPP, and the solicitation document, but you also need to consider the impact of influences such as:

· If State funding expires – when that occurs

· If federal funds are being used and associated time frames

· If there is a legislated deadline or non-negotiable program date tied to the effort

These are examples of items you should think about for any competitive solicitation.  It affects your schedule, the content, and the structure of requirements.  Later today we’ll be talking about this in the context of the impact on the RFP.

	
	


Definitions (SAM 4819.2)
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	Before we go any further, there are a couple of definitions that you should be familiar with:

· Information Technology Project and

· Previously Approved Effort or Project

SAM 4819.2 provides definitions for these terms and others.

[Click on the link on the slide to access the site.  Scroll to the first definition and ask one of the students to read it aloud.  When finished, scroll to the next definition and ask another student to read it aloud.]
(Information Technology Project. A project that encompasses computerized and auxiliary automated information handling, including systems design and analysis, conversion of data, computer programming, information storage and retrieval, data transmission, requisite system controls, simulation, and related interactions between people and machines. Synonymous with IT project.)

(Previously Approved Effort/Project. An information technology activity or project previously approved by the Ca. Technology Agency (www.cta.ca.gov) (or Finance prior to January 1, 2008) or the agency's executive officer in accordance with SAM Section 4819.3. Qualification of an activity as a previously approved effort requires an approved Feasibility Study Report (FSR) AND an approved Post-Implementation Evaluation Report. Applicable activities include meeting modified needs, improving the effectiveness of the activity, program or system maintenance, or extension of existing services to new or additional users performing essentially the same functions as those that the project was designed to support. A previously approved effort/project must use substantially the same equipment, facilities, technical personnel, supplies and software to meet substantially the same requirements or to meet normal workload increases. (Note: "Substantially the same equipment" does not include the addition, upgrade or replacement of a central processing unit))

[Exit the Internet and return to the slide.]
You’ll want to keep in mind that when we talk about a project, it is not always synonymous with one acquisition.  Sometimes a project can require more than one procurement effort.  For example, you might need to hire a contractor to implement an information technology system and another to provide independent oversight of the development and implementation.  That would mean that for the same project there are at least two transactions.

When trying to gain an understanding of what something is, such as a project - sometimes it’s helpful to consider what it isn’t.  


Project Exclusions (SAM 4819.32)
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	For the purpose of policy related to project submittal and approval, SAM 4819.32 lists exclusions for projects.

An automated processing system that monitors and controls the operation of a single function system and that can perform that control in isolation of other systems is excluded from the definition of a project.  This includes single-function process-control systems, analog data collection devices and telemetry systems – the first three bullets on the slide.  Examples are systems or functional components for: 

· Water gates 

· Traffic signals, or 

· Environmental systems for buildings

The 4th bullet on the slide lists exclusions related to telecommunications equipment used exclusively for voice or video communications.  However, this exclusion does NOT apply to:

· Voice systems that include the use of interactive databases or

· Videoconferencing systems that include the transmission of sensitive data or the use of interactive databases

The next bullet lists stand-alone typewriters and copiers as excluded.  The exclusion of copiers is tied to how transactions are classified.  If you recall from the Basic training, there was an exercise regarding classification.  Classification can be related to how equipment is used.  If a copier is not networked or accessed through a computer – what is the classification? (ANS: non-IT goods) … so, not only would it not be an IT project – it is not even IT.   

Consumable items or office equipment necessary to support information technology activities and personnel are excluded.  Those are the last two bullets.  This would include:

· Documents such as IT manuals 

· Supplies such as CDs and 

· IT furniture such as printer stands or computer tables

Now that you have a better idea of what is meant by “project”, let’s turn our attention to project approval.


Delegation Authority (2 Types)
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	With the passage of Senate Bill 90, which was effective January 1, 2008, the oversight structure for IT project approval changed.  The California Technology Agency, or Technology Agency, is now the entity responsible for approval of project concept and approach.  (GC 11545 et seq.).  The Technology Agency (www.ocio.ca.gov) retains fiscal oversight of projects; which means they determine whether the availability of project funding is being made from appropriate sources and ensure consistency with fiscal policy. (GC 11547)

The Technology Agency is the entity that can delegate approval authority for projects. (GC 11546(b))  

In addition to granting general approval authority, delegated approval for one project might also be approved.  A Feasibility Study Report, Reporting Exemption Request (RER) can be used to request approval authority for a particular project.  

When the FSR RER is approved by the Technology Agency, it does not eliminate the requirement for preparing an FSR.  It merely changes the approval from the Technology Agency to your Department Director and Budget Officer.

There might also be some projects which are not classified as reportable to the Technology Agency.  A word of caution:  just because something is designated as NOT being a reportable project, it does NOT mean that the acquisition would be classified as non-IT.  For example, a telecommunications acquisition may not be deemed a project and thus not require that an FSR be written.  However, it would still be classified as an IT acquisition subject to those procurement rules.  

The project authority associated with the Technology Agency is different from the procurement responsibility associated with the Department of General Services.  

Both the Technology Agency and Procurement Division delegate authority.  Folks sometimes confuse the delegation of project approval with the purchasing authority that is delegated by Procurement Division.  They are separate approvals and are not interchanged.




NOTE: May need to mention transition of IT procurement to TA
IT Project/Expenditure Approval
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	Project expenditure approval must be obtained prior to the encumbrance or expenditure of funds.  This includes the use of staff resources on the project beyond the feasibility study stage (SAM 4819.34).  There are two main sources of authorization: 

· Having a Desktop and Mobile Computing Policy (DMCP) or

· An approved Feasibility Study Report

The DMCP can be utilized when a department has the appropriate plans in place.  Purchases are allowed for items necessary to support programmatic functions and business needs.  If a department can purchase and maintain the assets from within its baseline budget or without a budget action - the purchase does not require the approval of the FSR by the Technology Agency (www.ocio.ca.gov) .

Examples of allowable items include:

· Laptops

· Peripheral equipment such as printers, and

· Software that is typically installed on computers - such as word processing software

There are exceptions to budget restrictions.  You can find more information about this and the DMCP in both the SCM Volume 3 and the State Administrative Manual.  (The DMCP was introduced in Budget Letter 04-26)

A feasibility study is conducted to establish the business case for a proposed IT project.

The FSR documents the business case for investment of State resources in a project by:

· Setting out the reasons for undertaking the project and

· Analyzing its costs and benefits (SAM 4819.35, paragraph 1) 




FSR Information
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	Information regarding an FSR is located in the State Administrative Manual commencing in Section 4800.  SAM also identifies various reporting requirements associated with information technology projects. (SAM 4819.36)  

The Statewide Information Management Manual (SIMM) contains the instructions, forms, and templates that are used when creating the FSR.  The address of SIMM is identified on the slide, as FSR Preparation Instructions.

[Open the link on the slide and scroll to the PSP.]
One of the items in SIMM is the Project Summary Package.  As you can see, it is Item B in SIMM Section 20 – listed under the header of “Instructions and Transmittals”.  

This document is included in each FSR.  It can also be used instead of the FSR for projects whose costs fall below a certain level. (SAM 4819.35, paragraph 2)  

[Open the document and scroll through it so they can look at it.]

The Project Summary Package can be used to document the feasibility study for projects with a total development cost equal to or less than 10% of the department’s cost delegation threshold. (SAM 4930)

[Exit the document and the Internet.  Return to the slide.]
Another place to find links to various manuals is the Chapter Introduction in SCM Volume 3.  It provides links to the SIMM and other manuals such as SAM and the other SCM volumes. (SCM V3 - I.1.13)




FSR Table of Contents (TOC)
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	We’re not going to get into detail about what to include in an FSR.  That information is provided in the SIMM.  However, it’s important that you know what is stated in an FSR or other planning document when you’re working on an RFP.  So if you don’t normally see the FSR, you need to obtain a copy and read it.  You should have reviewed the FSR model as part of the required reading for this class so we’re not going into depth here.  We’re just going to highlight a couple of areas.

To do that, let’s start by looking at the FSR Table of Contents.  Before I open the link on the slide, I want to point out that this site has been created just for purposes of this class and is not accessible from the PD website.  

[Click on “Training Site” on the slide to link to the Internet site.  Open “FSR TOC”.] 

This is a reproduction of the Table of Contents from the FSR Preparation Instructions in SIMM Section 20.  The FSR model has eight (8) Sections in the Table of Contents.  Some of the Sections also contain subtopics.

[As the Sections are mentioned, scroll through the document to show the class.]

-Section 1 is the Executive Transmittal.

-Section 2 is the Project Summary Package.  That is the portion that for applicable situations might be used in lieu of the entire FSR.

-You can see that the other main sections are the:

· Business Case, Section 3

· Baseline Analysis

· Proposed Solution

· Project Management Plan

· Risk Management Plan and

· Section 8 is the Economic Analysis Worksheets

The Sections that we’re going to focus on include:

· The Executive Summary in Section 2

· The Solution Description in Section 5, and

· Aspects of the Project Management Plan in Section 6

[Exit the document but stay in the Internet site.  Turn to the next Instructor Manual page.]


FSR Example #1
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?

?


	For purposes of this class, we’re only going to look at portions of an FSR.  However when you’re involved with an acquisition, you need to read the entire document.

[Open FSR Example #1 on the Internet site]  This example is for a Veterans Affairs system.  To help highlight information, portions of the FSR have been extracted.

The first extracted section is Section 2.0, the Project Summary Package (PSP).  Among other things, it includes an Executive Summary.  On the screen you can see what the Executive Summary looks like.  The “PSP only” area has been highlighted to point out what would be marked when Section 2.0 has been created in lieu of an entire FSR. 

When I scroll down to “Key Deliverables”, we see that an RFP is identified in conjunction with the solution.  Below that is an overview of the proposed solution.  You can see there are two systems mentioned: VistA and LTC.

Section 5.0 is where more detail about the “Proposed Solution” is located.  It contains several subsections, including one called “Solution Description”  which addresses several subjects such as:

· Hardware, Software and

· Technical Platform – shown here as 5.2.3  

Stated under “Technical Platform” is that a technical platform has not been identified.  5.2.4, Develop Approach, states that off-the-shelf software is sought and that there will be development activities to allow data to pass between systems.  Also stated is that customization may be necessary.

The first paragraph of 5.2.6, Procurement Approach, identifies the intention to have a multi-step procurement that uses a traditional RFP.  Go ahead and read this section.  [pause]
What does the last bullet tell us? (ANS: anticipated are other procurements for project oversight and procurement assistance) – That’s key information to know.

Section 6.5 is the “Project Plan.”  It identifies the “Project Scope” and other information useful for planning purposes.  We see that training is anticipated but at this point we don’t know if the contractor will be responsible to provide the training.

In 6.5.3, Project Phases, we see that the acquisitions are divided into phases.  Phase 1 identifies hiring a consultant for RFP assistance and various independent oversight services.  Following the table is additional information regarding the phases.  [Exit the document & the Internet, return to the slide and advance to the next slide – FSR Example #1.]

This slide lists the sections we just looked at.  Having seen only portions of an FSR, why do you think it is important to read the entire document? (ANS: to know the scope of what has been approved, look for information which impacts the solicitation, obtain information for planning purposes, etc.)


FSR Submission
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	Projects subject to approval by the Ca. Technology Agency (non-delegated projects) require submission of an FSR to:

· The Technology Agency and

· The Office of the Legislative Analyst (SAM 4819.35, paragraph 4)

In addition – regardless of whether its approval was delegated, submit the FSR to the DGS Procurement Division when:

· The acquisition will not be conducted by the department or

· When an Information Technology Procurement Plan (ITPP) is submitted to PD

You should also send a copy of the project approval letter to PD.

We’ve provided a handout so that you can see what one looks like.  [Direct them to where it is. Handout #5]   This approval was obtained prior to January 2008 so the letter is from the Department of Finance. 

This one is for the FSR we just looked at.  Go ahead and read it.  [pause]
Why would it be important to also read the approval letter? (ANS: it could contain additional direction regarding what can be acquired, identify if it is designated as high risk, or have other information pertinent to planning)




Exercise 3 – FSR Example #2 - DMV
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	We have an exercise so that you can get some experience reviewing an FSR and picking out key information that might impact the RFP.  [In your workbook behind the exercise tab, find Exercise 3 – FSR Example #2.]

You’re going to work in groups to review an FSR online.  Also review the related Approval Letter.  The Project Summary Package is a separate link – so remember to look at that too.  

The exercise form has the website that you will be accessing listed at the top of the page.  

At the online site you’ll want to look at FSR Example #2.  This is a DMV project for an International Registration Plan system - or IRP for short.

When we looked at the previous FSR example, we only looked at excerpts.  For purposes of this exercise, you don’t need to read the entire document – you can focus your attention to just the applicable areas.  I would suggest that your main focus be the Sections we looked at for the Veterans Affairs FSR.  The ones with the:

· Project Summary Package

· Proposed Solution and 

· Project Schedule

The objective is to locate answers to the questions on your exercise form.  To expedite the review, you should divide up sections within your group and then discuss which answers each person found.  Be sure you document all answers because we’ll be using this again later today.

 [Divide them into appr. 6 groups (no more than 5 people/group).  Release their computers so they can log onto the training site.]

[Once time is up, ask each group to provide an item.  After that either continue the rotation between groups until responses are exhausted or ask if any group identified anything else.]

[Return their computers to the slide presentation.]
You can see from this exercise that the FSR contains information that will impact the content and approach used in a solicitation.


Moving Along – ITPP 
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	We’ve just looked at one planning document – the FSR.  

Next, let’s look at the ITTP.


Information Technology Procurement Plan (ITPP)

	Slide 29
	The information technology procurement plan, or ITPP, is a stand-alone document that provides information to assess a project’s readiness for procurement.  The ITPP describes the overall strategy necessary to accomplish and manage an information technology acquisition by formally documenting:

· The proposed approach and 

· How the acquisition satisfies State requirements

The content in the plan is to be scaled based on the acquisition, considering factors such as:

· Project urgency

· Estimated dollar value

· Mission Criticality

· Complexity and

· Project history

Less complex, lower dollar acquisitions will normally not require the level of detail that would be required for a major project. 

Not all projects require the creation of an ITPP.


ITPP Requirement
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	There are three factors that determine whether or not an ITPP is required.

1. Any project that has been identified as high risk by the Ca Technology Agency requires an ITPP.  The CTA approval letter will identify if it has been labeled as high risk.  In the approval letter for the DMV FSR, we saw that the Oversight Criticality Rating was designated as “Medium.”  

2. The second factor is that an ITPP is required whenever an RFP will be used as the solicitation document.

3. The third factor is that it is required for all projects that exceed $100,000. 
[ INSTRUCTOR NOTE: It is likely that this $100,000 dollar amount will be increased to $1million when the final Broadcast Bulletin is released that is expected to revise the ITPP process. ]
The RFP requirement is not tied to whether or not the acquisition is a project.  The law requires that certain information be documented prior to release of an RFP. (PCC 12103.5, effective 1/1/07)  This is the mechanism used to fulfill that requirement.

Departments are advised to involve Procurement Division early in the acquisition process regarding IT procurement strategy.  PD should be consulted:

· When a Feasibility Study Report is being created and

· Prior to submission of an ITPP before an evaluation or assessment methodology is formalized

Since the ITPP includes a section that describes the approach for the evaluation or assessment, be sure to consult with PD if anyone is thinking about using an unusual approach – such as wanting to weight cost less than 50%.


ITPP Scenario #1
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	Take a look at this scenario.

This is a competitive RFQ estimated at $90,000.  Is an ITPP required? (ANS: no)

What if this was, for whatever reason, deemed a high risk project?  Would an ITPP be required? (ANS: yes – if it is high risk, the dollar value doesn’t matter)




ITPP Scenario #2
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	What about this scenario?

Here we have an RFP estimated at $800,000.  Would an ITPP be required? (ANS: yes)

What elements make an ITPP necessary for this scenario? (ANS: project over $100,000 and it’s an RFP)

What if this was not a project.  Would you still need an ITPP? (ANS: yes, because of the RFP)

Now that you’re familiar with when an ITPP is needed, let’s look at what it contains.

There is a template for the ITPP.  It can be accessed from various places on the Procurement Division website such as:
· A link within SCM Volume 3 – you know how to find that from our earlier exercise navigating within the SCM
· It’s also on PD Home page.  From the Home Page, click on Forms & Resources Library on the left, then click on Templates in the middle blue accordion folder, finally click on the blue hyperlink, “Information Technology Procurement Plan.” 

The template is divided into seven major sections.




ITPP Template
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	The template sections are identified on the slide.  The first template section identifies what is needed for the Department Contact Information.  The template lists what information fulfills this requirement.  The ITPP also provides information related to the Description of the Project, including background information related to items such as:

· Approvals

· Justifications

· Use of legacy systems and

· Contracting history

What is stated under Market Research depends upon the extent of the research which can be impacted by factors such as:

· Project urgency

· Estimated dollar value

· Complexity and

· Past experience

The section on Acquisition Methodology Steps is the place that identifies whether there will be more than one acquisition for the project.  Information for each acquisition would be included such as:

· Which acquisition approach will be used

· Timelines and contract duration

· Estimated dollar values

· Evaluation or assessment approach and

· Efforts to achieve small business and DVBE goals

Procurement Risk Management describes methods that will be used to protect the State’s investment and ensure adequate contractor performance.  It might include information such as:

· Payment holdbacks

· Warranty provisions and

· Other aspects of the contractual relationship that create or mitigate risk

The Contract Management Approach describes how your department will administer and manage the acquisition once a contract is awarded.  For instance, reporting contractor deficiencies or managing contract amendments.  The last section is the ITPP List for RFPs.  This portion is only completed when the solicitation document will be an RFP.  The list has six questions that must be answered.   


ITPP Format
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	[Click on “Example” on the slide to link to the training site.  Open the “ITPP TOC” link on the Internet training site].

This Table of Contents shows how the sections could be formatted within the ITPP.

You can see that the first section is Department Contact Information.

The next main section is the Description of the Project followed by:

· Market Research

· Acquisition Methodology Steps

· Procurement Risk Management and

· Contract Management Approach 

If there was an RFP, there would also be a section for the RFP list.

[Exit the TOC and open the ITPP Template]

The ITPP Template is not a form.  It’s actually a document that provides information and lists data elements that might be applicable for the ITPP. 

-You can see what is to be provided for the “Department Contact Information.”

-When I scroll down, the next section is “Description of Project”.  You can see there are various elements listed.

-The same is true for each subsequent section.  The next section is “Market Research”, which is followed by “Acquisition Methodology Steps”.  A matrix can be used in this section - as shown here.

-I want to point out the last page.  It has the six items that must be completed when an RFP is used.  [Read a couple of the items – be sure to read the last one.] 

Let’s look at an excerpt of an actual ITPP.

[Exit the Template and open “ITPP Example #1”.  Continue to the next page.]  


ITPP Example #1
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	This ITPP example belongs to the first FSR example we looked at earlier today – the one for Veterans Affairs.  If you recall, that FSR identified the need for Commerically Off The Shelf (COTS) software to use with a system called VistA.  In addition to a solution provider, it also identified the need to hire other suppliers.

This is not the entire ITPP.  We’re looking at the section on Acquisition Methodology Steps.  For acquisitions that you’re assigned, you’ll want to read the entire document.

You can see that a traditional RFP process is anticipated to acquire the solution provider.  There are also other procurements listed.  Some of them are also listed as using an RFP.  It’s stated that six separate procurements are expected and that the timing of the acquisitions is expected to overlap – so there will be a lot of procurement activity for this project.

The first bullet identifies the need for a Leverage Procurement Agreement Exemption Request (LPAER).  Can someone explain what that is? (ANS: a form to request approval to exceed the dollar limit on an IT Master contract)  Management Memo 07-10 issued 12/10/07 changed the MSA limit for IT from $500,000 to $1,500,000.  When this ITPP was created the limit was still $500,000.

The last bullet identifies Statewide Contracts in conjunction with hardware - what does that mean? (ANS: the hardware they seek is available from a strategically sourced statewide contracts)

When we scroll down, we see that for the main procurement they are already thinking about what steps will be included in the RFP.  A Draft Proposal, Confidential Discussions and a Demonstration are identified.

As we keep scrolling, there is additional information regarding the other procurements.  In the section on Key Action Dates (4.3), we see the anticipated timing of the procurements.

Following that, in the Evaluation section evaluation percentages are identified.  It shows cost as 50%.  This is good information to have since it will impact the evaluation methodology used in the RFP. 

The Procurement Summary (4.5) lists the six procurements and estimated price.  You can see that the 2nd item, which is the one using the Master Services Agreement (MSA), is estimated to exceed $500,000.  As was mentioned previously, that’s why the LPAER is identified.  When this ITPP was created, the MSA limit was $500,000.

[Exit the document and the Internet to return to the slides.  Advance to the next slide.]  In addition to being familiar with what is included in an ITPP, you also need to know about approval of the ITPP.  


ITPP Approval
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	Depending upon the circumstances, the ITPP is either approved by your department or PD.

When PD is the entity that approves the ITPP, PD will provide a letter stating that it has been approved.  You cannot continue the procurement process until you have received the letter.  

The timing of when to obtain ITPP approval varies by situation.  For example, the ITPP may need to be submitted prior to sending a requisition to PD.  The various situations and associated timing are identified in the State Contracting Manual. 

If PD will be conducting the procurement, the ITPP does not replace submission of a requisition.  Submission of the requisition still occurs once ITPP approval is obtained.

For an RFP, the usual form of requisition that is sent to PD is a memo.  We have provided a sample of this type of memo as a handout.   

[Have them locate the memo in their workbooks, behind the Handouts Tab, Handout 3 – DMV Memorandum]

This one is from the DMV project we looked at previously.  You can see that the memo is requesting assistance from PD to conduct the procurement.

The next area we want to address is the responsibility for ITPP approval.


PD ITPP Approval
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	Whether DGS Procurement Division or your department is the approval entity for the ITPP depends upon if:

· The project has been designated as high risk by the Technology Agency (formerly Department of Finance)

· An LPAER will be submitted or

· It will exceed your department’s purchasing authority

In all three situations, DGS Procurement Division approves the ITPP.  

If you are planning to submit an LPAER, you need to get the ITPP approved by PD prior to submitting the LPAER.

Sending an ITPP to PD doesn’t determine who will conduct the procurement.

Who conducts high risk projects depends upon your purchasing authority.  

1) If your department will conduct the procurement, submit the ITPP to PD prior to creation of the solicitation document

2) If the estimated value exceeds your purchasing authority, submit the ITPP to PD prior to submission of the requisition

If an ITPP is required when using an LPA program and your department has the authority to conduct the purchase, you need to obtain approval from your department prior to issuing a Request for Offer (RFO).  

Whether PD or your department approves the ITPP, you need to retain the documentation in your procurement file.

To help illustrate ITPP approval authority, we have a couple of scenarios.


ITPP Scenario #3
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	In this scenario, the department intends to use a Master Agreement.  Since the estimated price exceeds the Leveraged Procurement Agreement limit of $1,500,000, the department intends to request exemption to the dollar limit. (See SCMv3 1.A2.0 Categories or subcategories and dollar thresholds, pg 9)
1.  Is the ITPP submitted to PD for approval? (ANS: yes)  Why? (ANS: LPAER requested and it exceeds their authority)

2.  If the ITPP and the LPAER are approved, who conducts the procurement? (ANS: in this case the department because approval of the LPAER grants authority to exceed the department’s $500,000 purchasing authority for this transaction)

3.  What if the estimated price was $350,000, so that a LPAER is not required?  Is the ITPP sent to PD? (ANS: no – it’s within the department’s purchasing authority)  

Let’s look at the next situation.


ITPP Scenario #4
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	In this scenario, the estimated price is within the department’s purchasing authority and the Technology Agency has identified this project as high risk.  You can also see that the department intends to use an RFP.

1.  Is the ITPP submitted to PD? (ANS: yes)  Why? (ANS: high risk)

2.  Who would conduct the procurement – PD or the department? (ANS: department)

3.  What if the project was not designated as high risk – would an ITPP still be required? (ANS: yes)  Why? (ANS: Per DGS PD Broadcast dated 12/12/06, all competitive IT acquisitions that will use an RFP require an ITPP.

-In this case, who would approve the ITPP? (ANS: department)

-Why? (ANS: it’s within their purchasing authority)

There’s some additional information you need to know about submission of the ITPP to PD.


ITPP Submission to PD
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	When the ITPP is submitted to DGS PD for approval, it is to be accompanied by a cover letter.

In addition to the cover letter, associated documentation that authorizes the expenditure is to be submitted – such as the:

· Feasibility Study Report

· Ca. Technology Report (formerly OCIO) approval letter or

· Special Project Reports

The cover letter is to:

· Identify all accompanying documentation and

· Include a statement regarding the anticipated sensitivity of solicitation requirements

Sensitivity pertains to:

· Items that if disclosed might impact security or

· Items characterized as having a confidential nature

All documentation is submitted to the Technology Acquisition Branch at DGS Procurement Division.


ITPP Exercise
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	We’ve addressed the content of the ITPP, when it’s required, and looked at an example.  To help reinforce what is contained in the ITPP, we have an exercise.

[Distribute the exercise and provide an explanation of what to do.  They can work individually on this one.  It’s okay to release their computer if they want to access the template online.]

[Once they are finished, ask for answers.]




Moving Along – RFP Strategy
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	We’ve covered general planning considerations and how planning documents such as the FSR and ITPP guide and contribute to the content of the RFP.  

Since you’re the person that will either be writing the RFP or the person responsible for reviewing it’s content - it’s important to remember that:

· What has been approved in the FSR must coincide with the ITPP and

· Both documents must coincide with what is sought in the RFP.

To help target the data that is relevant when planning the RFP, we’re going to look at the RFP format.

You have a handout title “RFP Content Guide”.  Please locate that document.

Your reading assignment included reading the RFP model – so what is listed on the handout should look familiar.


RFP Format
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	The format for the RFP is ten (10) sections plus the contract.  The first section provides several essential pieces of information.  In addition to providing an introductory description of the procurement, it:

· Lists the Key Action Dates and

· Identifies the Department Official and Contact for the procurement

Section II (2) (Rules Governing Competition) is standard language which generally is not altered – so this is not a primary factor during the planning process.

Section III (3) describes the current system - or problem - that was the genesis of the procurement.

Without getting into the detail of technical requirements, Section IV (4) provides information regarding the proposed system.  It also identifies whether the result will be a phased implementation.

The Section V (5) model contains both standard administrative requirements and requirements that may, or may not, apply to your procurement.  Therefore, for the elements that are discretionary or variable - obtaining information during the planning process will determine what to include.

Section VI (6) is the area that lists the Technical Requirements and identifies whether the requirement is mandatory or desirable.

The Cost Model is in Section VII (7).  This section contains the methodology used to calculate the proposed price.  Therefore, it must consider not only one-time costs but also any continuing costs or cost adjustments. 

Section VIII (8) provides information to bidders regarding which bid documents are to be submitted, what the document is to contain, how many copies to provide, and how to submit it.  Examples of bid documents are the:

· Conceptual Proposal

· Detailed Technical Proposal

· Draft and 

· Final Proposal       

The evaluation methodology is described in Section IX (9).  This includes information related to scoring and the calculation of points.

The last section X (10) is used to acknowledge whether or not there might be a demonstration or benchmark and provide associated information. 


Review of Documents
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	The review of planning documents can result in three actions:

1. Creation of a checklist

2. A meeting with the requestor to discuss checklist items and determine strategy, plus

3. If the procurement is conducted by Procurement Division - creation of a requisition

4. If the acquisition is under your purchasing authority, your requestor may have provided a requisition - which means you have an additional document to review.

We’re going to cover all three actions, starting with the checklist concept.

Earlier today we looked at a handout that is a sample checklist for the competitive solicitation process.  It is titled “Sample Checklist for Competitive Solicitation Process.”

Go ahead and locate that document again [Handouts Tab, Handout #1.]  It looks like this.  [Show them a copy of the Sample Checklist.]

This document can serve as a tool when reviewing planning documents associated with an RFP.  It can help you to create a checklist that can be used during your initial meeting with the requestor.

Your tailored checklist is used to confirm stated facts and ask relevant questions – all in anticipation of creating or finalizing the RFP.  It might also bring to light topics that have not yet been considered by the requestor.  




Checklist Highlights
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	We’re going to spend a little time covering some of the items on the list.  The list contains several descriptions or topics related to an Item.  Our objective is to think about how the topic on the checklist ties to various RFP sections.  You can use the “RFP Content Guide” as a reminder of what is contained in each Section

We’ll address a checklist item – but before moving to the next checklist item, we’ll discuss how that translates to the RFP.

I’m going to provide some ideas about the connection but I’m also going to ask your thoughts.

We’re going to cover Item #1 from the checklist.  That Item deals with Acquisition Components.  We’re also going to address:

Item #2 – Timing and Time Frames
Item #3 – Installation and Delivery
Item #4 – in the context of Payment and Funding
Development and Implementation – which is Item #5

Item #6 – Contract Considerations, and

Item #8 – Solicitation Factors
 


Checklist – Acquisition Components
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	The first item on the sample list is “Acquisition Components.”  It identifies elements such as:

· Hardware

· Software

· Goods

· Public Works and

· Services

We saw examples of how these components might be identified in an FSR during the FSR exercise for the DMV project.  Now we need to consider how these components impact the RFP.


RFP – Acquisition Components
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	Once you know what the components are, you can determine which RFP Sections should be on your radar - such as:

· Section I – Introduction and Overview of Requirements

· The Proposed System in Section IV (4)

· Section VI (6) – Technical Requirements

· Section VII (7) – Cost 

· Evaluation in Section IX (9)

· Section X (10) which is the Demonstration and

· The contract

If you’re not seeing the connection yet, consider the following examples:

· The components must be considered when creating the format for the cost model in Section VII (7)

· The components also impact which Special Provision modules are included in the contract 

· If the procurement includes maintenance or training, you’ll need to look at Section V (5) because it contains paragraphs on those topics and language will probably need to be tailored

What if your only component was consulting services?  Do you think that might impact what is done with Section X (10) - Demonstration?

(ANS:  Yes - If the RFP is strictly for services, there will probably be no need for a demonstration)

So for this consulting services example – by identifying the component, you know that if you are the person writing the RFP you will probably be designating Section X (10) as not applicable.  If you are the person reviewing the RFP – you want see what has been done with Section X (10) and ask questions if something doesn’t make sense or is not obvious.

Let’s consider another checklist item.




Checklist – Timing/Time Frame
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	The next section on the checklist is the topic of timing and time frames.  Examples of topics that can influence this area include:

· Whether there is flexibility regarding implementation.  For example, can the dates be adjusted or is the timing driven by a legislation mandate or business issue?

· Requirements for review or approval external to your department can also be a factor.

Examples include:

· The review of RFPs by the DGS Office of Legal Services prior to release of the solicitation and

· For personal service contracts justified to contract out under Government Code 19130(a), notifying the State Personnel Board to give them the opportunity to comment on the proposed contract prior to award.  That section of the law relates to achieving cost saving.

· Of course you need to know the term for the contract – which is obviously a time element.  

When you’re acquiring hardware, maintenance can be another acquisition component to consider.  When you’re thinking of time frames, why would this be significant in relation to the contract term? (ANS: you need to know how many years of maintenance are to be included in the contract)

What about a software license?  That’s another component that can involve maintenance.  You’ll need to know the duration associated with that.

· Other influences can be the DVBE Program Requirement and 

· The timing anticipated for publication of the CSCR advertisement


RFP – Timing/Time Frame
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	Okay, now let’s think of timing or time frames in the context of the RFP.  Some of the RFP Sections that might be impacted by the topics mentioned include: 

Section I: The Key Action Date schedule identifies various steps and associated dates – everything from the release of the RFP through the installation or ready-for-use date.  Obviously, the release date of the RFP can be influenced by the timing of the CSCR advertisement.  Could the release date also be influenced by OLS review? (ANS: yes)   

Section I also includes a contract award date.  If you were conducting a personal services solicitation where the justification to contract out was based on cost savings, which Department did we just mention might impact the timing of award because a review process may be required? (ANS: State Personnel Board)

We mentioned implementation flexibility as a factor.  Obviously, the Installation Date is tied to implementation flexibility – so you would want to think about which Section of the RFP deals with the Installation Date.  

It’s not just the schedule in Section I that might be impacted.  Durations might also be identified in the introductory description in Section I.

· Another RFP section is Section VII (7) - Cost.  The contract term can impact the cost model since costs need to be assessed for the entire contract duration

· Of course the section of the RFP containing the contract must be considered.  The term is identified in the contract   

Why do you think the DVBE Program Requirement was listed?

(ANS: You need to know whether the DVBE Program Requirement will apply.  If it won’t be included, you need to consider the time involved with obtaining an approved waiver.  If it is included, it would be identified in Section V (5) and you always need to consider the additional effort for the bidder since it might impact:

· It might impact whether there is a Bidders Conference, and 

· How you manage the administration of the process related to DVBEs seeking subcontractor opportunities)


Checklist – Installation/Delivery
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	The checklist also includes a section on installation and delivery needs.

Some of the items listed include:

· Whether anything requires installation or delivery in a staggered or phase manner

· If the installation or delivery will occur at more than one location

· Whether everything will be immediately installed or if it will require storage, and

· If the system will be housed at a data center or there are interface requirements for other departments or systems

 


RFP – Installation/Delivery
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	So, what is the correlation to the RFP?  Factors related to installation and delivery will obviously impact the Statement of Work.

It can also impact the Installation Date.  What Section of the RFP is that? (ANS: Section I and the contract)

As mentioned previously, a phased approach can also impact how the Cost Model in Section VII (7) is configured.

Interface requirements can influence what or who might be involved during the evaluation - which can also determine scope and participation during a demonstration.  

There is also a section on Installation in Section V (5). 

You’ve just seen a couple examples of how the checklist items correlate with RFP planning.  We’re going to cover a few more checklist sections – but I want you to provide some of the ideas of how the items will assist with your RFP planning efforts.    




Checklist – Payment & Funding
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	The checklist includes a section related to payment and funding.  The slide lists items included in that portion of the checklist.  

The first bullet is the estimated expenditure for each acquisition component group.

An example of how this impacts the RFP is that the estimated value of a public works element determines whether or not to include additional requirements and language in Section V, including requiring a payment bond.  The dollar level for this is $5,000. (PCC 7103)  

How do you think the other items listed on the slide might impact the RFP – do you think it might impact the schedule, cost model, contract or other RFP areas?  What about Fiscal Year expenditure and Deliverables?  (ANS:  schedule, cost model, contract)

What about if progress payments are allowed? (ANS: contract)

If there are any Federal funds involved in the acquisition, it can impact the schedule and language in Section V (5).

Next, let’s consider Development.


 Checklist – Development 
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	The items in the “Development” section of the checklist impact various areas of the RFP.

Access to State data or to other departments can influence Site Visit provisions in Section I.

Whether the system being acquired is automating a manual process or providing a new process – as opposed to replacing an existing automated system – can impact the implementation strategy regarding:

· Should there be concurrent operations while acceptance tests are performed or

· Will one system be turned off and immediately commence use of the new system or

· Will we let the bidder decide the approach 

This information may be in either Section IV (4) or the Statement of Work.  Section V also includes a section on Development and Conversion

The concept of new versus used equipment is another topic in Section V (5).

Portions of the RFP are impacted by information related to Acceptance Tests – do you think it might impact both the Statement of Work and the contract? (ANS: yes)
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	Listed here are contract considerations.  However, some of these items might impact more than just the contract.

“Contract Type” refers to whether you will be using a purchase order or a Std. 213 for the contract.  In most cases when using an RFP – it will be a Std. 213.

Can anyone explain what “Option to Get More” means?  [If no one knows – explain]  What RFP areas do you think “Option to Get More” might impact? (ANS: Cost, contract) 

[Give class explanation of “Option to Get More”.  For example, requesting additional years at the same cost.  The contract may be amended and extended since cost was evaluated up front.]

Section V includes language related to bonds so that section needs to be considered when there will be a Bond requirement.  It might also impact payment since sometimes a bond is used in conjunction with progress payments.

Liquidated damages are just a contract consideration but it will require some extra effort to justify the amount.  So if liquidated damages will be included – you’ll need to allot time for the creation and approval of the justification.

What about “Warranty” – what might that impact? (ANS: duration & timing since maintenance sometimes commences following expiration of the warranty, Section V (5), contract)      




Checklist – Solicitation Factors

	Slide 55
?
?
	The last checklist section that we’re highlighting is “Solicitation Factors.”

When you’re considering the impact of “Solicitation Factors”, you’ll want to determine what RFP steps to include.

Proposal submissions are identified in the Key Action Dates as RFP steps. We previously identified the four possible proposal submission types.  One of them is a Conceptual Proposal – do you recall what the other three are? (ANS: Detailed Technical, Draft, Final).  

There are other steps in the Key Action Dates, such as the Bidder’s Conference and Demonstration of Requirements.  

Obviously, since Section I contains the Key Action Dates that section is impacted.  The RFP Steps would also impact Section X (10), which is the Demonstration.  The inclusion of a provision for demonstration can also impact evaluation, which is Section IX (9).

Any ideas why Evaluation Team is on the slide?  (ANS:  Section IX (9) and the approach to team evaluation scoring)

The last bullet on the slide lists Site Visits.  One aspect to consider in conjunction with Site Visits is whether there is a need to have a library of data or documents available for bidders to review.

Section I and Section V (5) are the RFP Sections to tailor to identify Site Visits.

Next let’s talk about how to use your checklist to your advantage.


 Strategy Meeting
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	When we were talking about reviewing planning documents, three actions were identified.  Checklist creation was our first action.  A strategy meeting is the second action.

Once you have compiled your checklist items, you’ll want to schedule a meeting with the requestor.  The purpose of the meeting is twofold.  

1) You’ll want to confirm information that you have found during your review of planning documents.

2) You’re also seeking information that will be used to finalize the RFP and assist with the administration of the solicitation process.

Information in both of these areas is prompted from your checklist.
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	The third action related to planning documents is the requisition.

Whenever a department does not have the authority to conduct a procurement, a request must be sent to DGS Procurement Division to handle the acquisition.  

When an RFP will be used, generally the requisition takes the form of a memorandum.  

The requisition is to be accompanied by a Certification of Compliance.  If the procurement is being submitted to DGS/PD for processing, a certification must be part of the submitted procurement package.  The original signature version is to be sent to PD.  

For audit and review purposes, you’ll want to retain a copy of the signed certification in your procurement file.  Additionally, if the department conducts the procurement, the original signature version is retained in the procurement file.

In our first exercise this morning, there was a question about the dollar level when a certification is required.  Do you recall the amount?  (ANS: $100,000)

The certification is required when the procurement is in support of a development effort.

Development is defined in SAM 4819.2 as:

“Activities or costs associated with the analysis, design, programming, staff training, data conversion, acquisition, and implementation of new information technology applications.”

In addition to procurements that are less that $100,000 – there are other situations when a certification is not required. 




Certification of Compliance
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	Other than the $100,000 threshold, a certification is not required for procurements that are only seeking maintenance services.

It is also not needed for procurements that are in support of a previously approved effort.  We covered what is meant by a previously approved effort earlier today in conjunction with definitions.

Another situation that does not require a certification is when you’re seeking services to conduct a feasibility study and/or write the report.

The last exception is for procurements of excluded activities described in SAM 4819.32.  Those are the same items previously mentioned in the context of exclusions for projects when we talked about the FSR.  Do you recall what any of those are? (ANS: single-function process-control systems, analog data collection devices, telemetry systems, certain telecommunication equipment, electronic typewriters or copiers that are not networked, consumable items, office equipment)
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	This exercise will let you practice reviewing planning documents in conjunction with creation of your checklist.  You’re going to work in groups.  [Divide them into appr. 6 groups (no more than 5 per group).  Release their computers so they can access the training site but keep the slide on your screen.  Have them go to their Exercise Tab in their workbooks and find Exercise 5 – Sample Checklist for Competitive Solicitation Process.]
You’ll be reviewing documents for the same DMV project we looked at earlier – so you can use the answers from the questions in the FSR Example #2 exercise to help you with this.  The documents for the project are online at the training site address.  [Direct them to where in the room you wrote the training website address prior to class starting.]  

All DMV documents are at the bottom of the training site.  The location includes the FSR, ITPP and respective Approval Letters.

Use the Sample Checklist  to document your findings and then discuss results with your group.  [Describe how the Sample Checklist is formatted.]

For purposes of training, elements from the Sample Checklist that we looked at earlier have been condensed.  Just focus on the four checklist items listed on the exercise.  Whenever you find relevant information in the documents you are reviewing, mark the item and make applicable notes.
[Walk them through an example before releasing them to work in groups, to be sure they understand what they are supposed to be doing. Ask if anyone has any questions.]

[Tell them how much time you will give them.  While they are working, draw a Tic-Tac-Toe board in the room.  This is where the “X” and “O” will be marked.]

[Once they have had sufficient time (appr. 20 mins), ask them to stop.  Divide them into two groups and ask them to select a spokesperson.  RETURN THEIR COMPUTER TO THE SLIDE PRESENTATION.  Toggle to the PowerPoint file containing the tic=tac-toe exercise.]

We’re going to use your planning information in a game of Tic-Tac-Toe.  You can provide your opinion to the spokesperson but I will only take their answer.  The spokesperson will also select the square.  If your answer is wrong, the square remains blank it’s  the other teams turn again.  

To determine which team is “X”, I will ask the spokesperson to pick a number between 1 and 20.  Whoever is closest is “X” and gets first pick.

The question in the center square is a little harder. [The “a”, “b”, “c” links are extra questions.  There is only one extra question for the center square – it is “c”.]


Summary
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	We’ve covered various topics today.  The information was provided to help:

· Reinforce and expand upon what you learned previously about Acquisition Planning and 

· Provide direction to assist your planning efforts

There were three objectives:

1. The first objective was to be able to locate information in SCM Volume 3

2. The second objective was to be able to identify information required for the ITPP

3. The last objective was to determine what items to consider in conjunction with RFP development or review

When Volume 3 of the State Contracting Manual was introduced.  You learned about its origin and how to access information.

When we discussed planning and approval we covered:

· The Uniform Standards for information technology, 

· Discussed what is meant by an information technology project and 

· Identified when a feasibility study report is required

The section on the Information Technology Procurement Plan identified:

· What it is – including its contents

· When it’s required and

· Who approves it

The last portion of today’s schedule was RFP Strategy.  Throughout the day, you learned how to review planning documents in anticipation of RFP development.

We identified a checklist that can be used as a tool to not only assist with RFP development but also when you meet with the requestor.

You also learned about what to send to PD should your department not be conducting the procurement.    
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	This brings us to the end of this module.

Do you have any questions?

Before you leave, you need to complete the evaluation form on-line using survey monkey.

Also, be sure that you signed the roster.

Please turn off your computer.

Thank you for attending.


Rev 11/26/2012
-2-

